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August 18, 2015

Sarah Freishtat
Beacon-News
495 N. Commons
Aurora, IL 60504

VIA EMAIL - sfreishtat@tribpub.com

Re: FOIA Request Dated August 3, 2015 and received August 3, 2015 FOIA ID #15-31

Subject: A list of all current district level administrators and their job title, annual base pay. stipends
and annual benefits..

Dear Ms, Freishtat;

This letter will serve as Community Unit School District 308’s response to your August 3, 2015 request
under the Freedom of Information Act (SILCS 140/1 et seq.), in which you asked for the above referenced
information. The information responsive to your request is attached.

To promote district transparency and assist others who may have a similar question, this responsive
document will be posted online on the district’s website. To access it, go to www.sd308.org and select Our
District > Freedom of Information Act Request > FOIA Request Responses, then select FOIA ID #15-28.

Please be advised that to comply with your FOIA request, the district incurred the expense of $308.58,
comprised of the cost of labor and resources used to search for records responsive to your request. You are

not legally required to reimburse the district for the amount incurred,

Please le ow if you have additional questions. Thank you.

Freedom of Information Officer

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER » 4 . . . . Wi
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August 3, 2015

ATTN: Brian Graves
FOIA Officer
Community Unit School District 308

RE: FOIA request/ The Beacon-News

Dear Mr. Graves:

Please consider this a request under the lllincis Freedom of Information Act.
This request includes the following:

1} Alist of all current district level administrators and their job title, annual base pay, stipends and
annual benefits.

Please note that we believe all the records are public. These records are being sought as part of research
by the news media intended to enlighten the public on the activities of a public school district,

'f your agency believes any parts of any records are exempt from disclosure, please provide me an
explanation to justify the redaction or withholding, and then provide the rest of the records. Please note
that statute does not allow your agency to withhold documents in their entirety if only parts of the
records may be exempt.

| am a member of the news media doing research in the public interest and request fees be waived.
Please call me if you believe this request will cost more than $50 to fulfill.

Please contact me with any questions. My information is below.
Thank you,

Sarah Freishtat
Beacon-News

495 N. Commons
Aurora, [l 60504
312-493-5970
sfreishtat@tribpub.com
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NOTICE OF NEED FOR ADDITIONAL TIME TO RESPOND TO RECORDS REQUEST

Date: 8/7/15

FOIA: FOIA ID#15-31

To: Sarah Freishtat — Beacon News
Address: 495 N. commons, Aurora, IL 60504
Email: sfreishtat@tribpub.com

This will confirm receipt on August 3, 2015 of your request dated August 3, 2015 to inspect and/or copy the record(s)
described in that request. Please be advised that the Community Unit School District 308 (the “District”) is extending
the time period for response by an additional five business days from the original due date of August 7. We are unable
to comply with the request within five business days of receipt because:

The requested record(s) are stored in whole or part in another location.

X A substantial number of records must be collected.

The request has been made in categorical terms and an extensive search for records responsive to the request is
required.

The requested record(s) have not been located in the course of routine search and additional efforts are being
made to locate them.

The requested record(s} must be examined and evaluated by personnel having the necessary competence and
discretion to determine if they are exempt from disclosure or should be disclosed only with appropriate
deletions.

The request for records is made in categorical terms and cannot be complied with in five business days without
unduly burdening the operations of the District. The District hereby extends an opportunity to you to reduce the
request to manageable proportions. Please call the undersigned to discuss how we may work with you to
accommodate your request.

The District needs to consult with another public body or among two or mare components of a public body
having a substantial interest in the subject matter of the request.

A response will be provided on August 14 . Please contact the undersigned at your earliest convenience to let us

know that you received this.

Freedom of Information Officer

c/o District Administration Center

4175 Rt. 71 Oswego, I 60543
630-636-3660 - FOlArequests@sd308.org



